
 
 

 

 

 

October 16, 2023 

 

 

 

Mack McDonald 

Chief Administrative Officer 

P.O. Box 9 

117 South Main Street #221 

Monticello, Utah 84535 

 

RE: San Juan County – Pack Creek Fire HMGP: Amendment 2 

 

Dear Mack: 

 

The FEMA approved design consists of two dam structures where one was originally assumed. As such, it 

has become necessary to increase the geotechnical borings for design of the embankments and borrow pit 

material testing. 

 

The additional scope of work and associated schedule and fees are as follows: 

 

SCOPE OF WORK  

Preconstruction Engineering Services 

The proposed scope of work for preconstruction engineering services is as follows: 

 

1. Geotechnical investigation for both basins 

a. Modify drilling methods to include air hammer “Odex” drilling due to the cobbles and 

dense conditions encountered in recent test pits.   

 

Assumptions and Limitations: 

1. SJC will provide equipment and an operator to provide access to boring locations and to dig test 

pits for borrow areas. 

2. Unexpected delays and additional drill rig mobilizations would be billed in addition to the listed 

fees. 

3. JDE will mark test locations for SJC to provide access for the drill rig. 

 

SCHEDULE 

It is anticipated that the field investigation will occur within 3-5 weeks after the execution of this 

amendment. 
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FEES 

Original Contract Fee  $       21,648.00  

Amendment #1 Adjustment  $         4,493.75 

Amendment #2 Adjustment  $         4,300.00  

Revised Total Geotechnical Fee  $       30,441.75  

 

CLOSURE 

Please review this scope and fee and let us know if there are any questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

JONES & DeMILLE ENGINEERING, INC. 

 

 

 

Scoot Flannery, PE 

Director  

 


